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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Ernesto Velasquez [ernesto@apiusrealtynaples.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change P10000003719

Please change the address for SWFL Facilities Management Inc
Document Number: P10000003719

p———— T,

New Business and Mailing Address: 3270 14" Avenue NE, Naples FL 34120
New Address for Ernesto Velasquez 3270 14" Avenue NE, Naples FL 34120
New Address for Luis Velasquez 3270 141 Avenue NE, Naples FL 34120

i

Please also add the FEIN Number: 27-1669972

Team wark, Equals: A Plus Results

Registered to sell “HUD Acquired Homes”

Ask me how....

. Professionally yours,

Izl arnes!

small

Ernesto E. Velasquez

Cell 239-253-2981

Fax 206-337-7890
Ernesto.Velasquez@SuCasaEnNaples.com

www.SuCasaEnNaples.com
Text at 2392532981@mymetropcs.com

Oh by the way! if you or someone you know is looking td buy or sell a home

don't hesitate to contact me, and | will give you an A Plus Service -

b% Thank you for respecting the environment by not printing this email unless necessary.
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